Deanna Keiver

From: Troy Birtles <troy@aag-gis.com>
Sent: March 26, 2024 4:36 PM

To: Deanna Keiver

Subject: RE: Road Closure

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Deanna, my estimate is as follows:

NW-25-33-25-W4 - $5000
SW-25-33-25-W4 - $10,500

Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks.

Troy Birtles, AMAA
Assessment Manager
Accurate Assessment Group Ltd.

From: Deanna Keiver <deanna.keiver@kneehillcounty.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Troy Birtles <troy@aag-gis.com>

Subject: Road Closure

Good Afternoon Troy,

We have a road closure which has gone through First Reading and the Public Hearing Process. And, yes, we finally even
obtained ministerial approval! | have attached a copy of the preliminary survey. The road closure will be consolidated
with the quarters to the east. Would you be able to provide me the cost of the land, so | may call the applicant again
and remind him after all this time, we were successful, however the payment of the land will still need to be dealt
with. | will also offer him the option to obtain his own appraisal.

Thank you Troy,

D

403-443-5541
Deanna Keiver

’ o Deanna.Keiver@kneehillcounty.com
ﬂ,ﬂghlll Planning and Development Officer
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